September 15, 1350

Barney Cockburn
Box 106
Artesia, New Mexico

Dear Sir 1
#e have today recleved in this office your C-110 on the
#yatt # 2, in 34-175«35E. If you will check vour records

I believe you will find that this well is in Sectim 83,
not Seotion 34.

To get approval of the C-110, vou are required to file

the C=104 "Request for Allowable" at the same time, It

is also desirous that the well record be filed with the-sisewe~
ahove forma.

In Remarks, please state il +his is a new completion,
old well are just what it might be.

Bery truly yours,
OIL CORSERVATION COMMISL ION
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